



Christophe Cornet d'Elzius

Lawyer
ADVOCAAT

christophe.cornetdelzius@dlapiper.com

Brussels

T: +32 (0) 2 500 1564

F: +32 (0) 2 500 1600

Christophe Cornet d'Elzius is active in areas related to commercial and corporate law. His work consists of advising clients on restructuring of companies and insolvency issues.

Christophe has experience representing clients before domestic and international courts in litigations related to commercial, employment and international administrative law.

He also advises clients on civil and criminal liability matters (e.g. directors liability, white collar crimes) in the context of restructuring and insolvency procedures.

• Restructuring

French English

LANGUAGES SPOKEN

- French
- English

Professional Qualifications

- Avocat registered with the Ordre Francais des Avocats du Barreau de Bruxelles

Prior Experience

- 2015 - 2017, European Law Firm - Advising International Organisations and EU institutions in Staff Matters
- 2013 - 2015, Boutique Law Firm - Advising non-EU entrepreneurs and businesspeople in matters related to Business immigration and EU law
- 2011 - 2012, Permanent Representation of Belgium to the EU - Traineeship with the Foreign Affairs Counsellor – Belgian Delegation to the Political and Security Committee (PSC)

Education

- Free University of Brussels, LL.M in International and European Law, 2013
- Catholic University of Louvain, Master of Law, 2012
- University of Namur, Bachelor of Law, 2010